
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
  

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of ) 
) MURs 7373, 7386 and 7388 

Cynthia Dunbar (MURs 7373/7388); ) 
Dunbar for Congress, Inc. and Elizabeth ) 
Curtis in her official capacity as ) 
treasurer (MURs7373/7388); R. Scott ) 
Sayre (MURs 7373/7386/7388); Sayre ) 
Enterprises, Inc. (MUR 7373/7388); 6th ) 
Congressional District Republican ) 
Federal Committee and Donna Moser in ) 
her official capacity as treasurer (MUR ) 
7386/7388); J. Hudson McWilliams ) 
(MUR 7386); Albert J. Tucker, III ) 
(MUR 7386); Mary Sayre (MUR 7388); ) 
Stonebridge Properties, LLC (MUR ) 
7388) ) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Vicktoria J. Allen, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission executive 

session on April 20, 2021, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take 

the following actions in MURs 7373, 7386, and 7388: 

1. Find no reason to believe that Cynthia Dunbar, Dunbar for Congress, Inc. 
and Elizabeth Curtis in her official capacity as treasurer, Scott Sayre, and 
Sayre Enterprises, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30118(a) or 30119 in 
connection with alleged prohibited corporate and federal contractor 
contributions. 

2. Dismiss the allegation that Cynthia Dunbar violated 52 U.S.C.  
§ 30102(e)(1) in connection with the alleged filing of a late statement 
of candidacy under Heckler v. Chaney. 

3. Dismiss the allegation that the 6th Congressional District Republican 
Federal Committee and Donna Moser in her official capacity as treasurer 
violated the Act and Commission regulations by using non-federally 
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compliant funds to pay for activities in connection with a Federal election 
or the federal share of administrative expenses under Heckler v. Chaney. 

4. Dismiss the allegations that the 6th Congressional District Republican 
Federal Committee and Donna Moser in her official as treasurer violated 
52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 106.7(b), (d) and (f) and 104.17 in 
connection with failing to report federal expenses and allocable expenses, 
to allocate administrative expenses and to pay for administrative expenses 
through the federal account under Heckler v. Chaney, and issue a letter of 
caution. 

5. Find no reason to believe that Scott Sayre, Albert J. Tucker, III, and J. 
Hudson McWilliams violated the Act in connection with reporting and 
allocation violations alleged in the Complaints. 

6. Find no reason to believe that Mary Sayre and Stonebridge Properties, 
LLC, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a) in connection with alleged excessive 
in-kind contributions in the form of office and meeting space. 

7. Find no reason to believe that Cynthia Dunbar, Dunbar for Congress, Inc. 
and Elizabeth Curtis in her official capacity as treasurer and the 6th 

Congressional District Republican Federal Committee and Donna Moser 
in her official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) in 
connection with alleged excessive in-kind contributions in the form office 
and meeting space. 

8. Direct the Office of General Counsel to amend the Factual and Legal 
Analysis accordingly. 

9. Approve the appropriate letters. 

10. Close the file. 

Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor, Walther, and Weintraub voted 

affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

Vicktoria Allen Digitally signed by Vicktoria Allen 
Date: 2021.05.05 13:18:37 -04'00' 

              May 5, 2021 
Date Vicktoria J. Allen 

Acting Deputy Secretary of the Commission 
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